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Corporate Governance Statement 
Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities  
 
 

The Directors of the Company are committed to having an appropriate corporate governance framework and are 
aware of the recommendations made by the ASX Corporate Governance Council.  However, the Directors do not 
believe that adherence to each recommendation will be able to be achieved until the Company has achieved 
financial independence from the major shareholder.  Areas of non compliance with ASX Guidelines include: 

 
illed by the full Board having regard to the size and nature of the 

 

 The role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer is fulfilled by Mr. Stewart Elliott.  The Directors believe this 
is appropriate having regard to the alignment of his interests with shareholders through his shareholding in the 

 

Board of Directors 

Role of the Board 

The Board of Directors is responsible for the overall Corporate Governance of the consolidated entity including its 
strategic direction, establishing goals for management and monitoring the achievement of these goals, approving 
and monitoring capital expenditure, ensuring the integrity of internal control and management information systems.  
It is also responsible for approving and monitoring financial and other reporting. 

Board processes 

time.  Throughout the financial year all matters, which may have been capable of delegation to a committee were 
dealt with by the Board. 

The Board meets on a regular basis and also where appropriate, meets for strategy meetings and any extraordinary 
meetings at other times as may be necessary to address any specific significant matters that may arise. 

The agenda for meetings is prepared in conjunction with the Chairperson, Executive Director and Company 
strategic matters, governance 

and compliance. Submissions are circulated in advance. Executives are regularly involved in Board discussions and 
Directors have other opportunities, including visits to operations for contact with the employees. 

The Board conducts an annual review of its processes to ensure that it is able to carry out its functions in the most 
effective manner. 

Composition of the Board 

The names of the Directors of the Company, together with details of their relevant experience are set out in the 
 

Listing Rules of Australian Stock Exchange Limited.

The composition of the Board is determined using the following principles: 

 The Board shall comprise Directors with a range of expertise encompassing the current and proposed activities 
of the Company. 

 Where a vacancy is considered to exist, the Board selects an appropriate candidate through consultation with 
external parties, consideration of the needs of the shareholder base and consideration of the needs of the 
Company.  Such appointments are referred to shareholders at the next available opportunity for re-election at 
the general meeting. 
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Corporate Governance Statement (continued) 
Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities  
 
 
Conflict of interest 
 

advised, on an ongoing basis, of any interest that could potentially conflict with those of the Company. Where the 
Board believes that a significant conflict exists, the Director concerned does not receive the relevant board papers 
and is not present at the meeting whilst the item is considered. The Board has developed procedures to ensure that 
Directors disclose potential conflicts of interest.  
 
Details of Directors related entity transactions with the Company and consolidated entity are set out in Note 30. 
 
Independent professional advice and access to company information 
 
Each Director has the right to seek independent professional advice on matters relating to his position as a Director 

unreasonably withheld. 
 
Remuneration policies 
 

to the Company in the form of direct financial support and direct executive and management assistance when and 
as required.   

The services provided by EWI executives to the Company are rendered without remuneration in respect of time 
spent on EWC related matters.  EWI and the EWI executives have agreed to support the Company in this way until 
such time as the financial position of the Company permits payments to be made to Executives for time spent on 
EWC related matters.  The Independent Non-Executive Directors have also agreed to forgo remuneration in respect 
of time spent in connection with EWC duties and business matte
allows the Company to compensate directors for such services. 

Specific details of Directors Remuneration are provided in the Remuneration Report and Note 30 of the financial 
statements.   

No formal obligations have been entered into or contracted between EWC and its Executive or Non-Executive 
Directors.   

 
Director dealings in Company shares 
 
Company policy prohibits Directors and senior management from buying or selling in Company shares or 
exercising options whilst in possession of price sensitive information. 
 
Directors must obtain the approval of the Chairperson of the Board and notify the Company Secretary before they 
sell or buy shares in the Company. This is reported to the Board and is subject to Board veto. In accordance with 
the provisions of the Corporations Act 2001 and the Listing Rules of the Australian Stock Exchange, Directors 
advise the Exchange of any transactions conducted by them in shares in the Company. 
 
Audit Committee 
 
In view of the size of the Company and the structure of its financial affairs, the Board has resolved that the function 
of audit committee will be conducted by the Board. The Board reviews the independence of the Auditors on an 
annual basis.    
 
Ethical Standards 
 
The Company recognises the need for Directors and employees to observe the highest standards of behavior and 
business ethics in conducting its business, and to maintain a reputation of integrity. 
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Corporate Governance Statement (continued) 
Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities  
 
 
Whilst the Company does not currently believe it is of a size to warrant the development of formal ethical 
guidelines, the Board ensures that their actions are appropriate. 
 
Internal Control Framework 
 
The Board acknowledges that it is responsible for the overall internal control framework, but recognises that no 
cost effective internal control system will preclude errors and irregularities. The system is based upon written 
procedures, policies and guidelines, division of responsibility and the careful selection and training of qualified 
personnel. 
 
Continuous disclosure  the consolidated entity has a policy that all shareholders and investors have equal access to 

at all price sensitive information is disclosed to the 
ASX in accordance with the continuous disclosure requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and ASX Listing 
Rules.  
 

- A comprehensive process is in place to identify matters that may have a material effect on the price of the 
 

- The Managing Director, the Executive Directors and the Company Secretary are responsible for 
 

- The Company Secretary is responsible for all communications with the ASX. 
 
 
Business Risks 
 
The Board adopts practices designed to identify significant areas of business risk and to effectively manage those 

 
 
Where necessary, the Board draws on the expertise of appropriate external consultants to assist in dealing with or 
mitigating risk. 
 

 
 

 Contractual risks associated with power, gas and LNG sales; 
 Water supply and mechanical and electrical risks associated with power generation, gas and LNG; and 
 Exploration and development risks. 

 
 
The Role of Shareholders 
 
The Board of Directors aims to ensure that the shareholders are informed of all major developments affecting the 

rs. Information is communicated to shareholders as follows: 
 
 The half-year and annual financial reports contain summarised financial information and a review of the 

operations of the consolidated entity during the period. The financial reports are prepared in accordance with 
the requirements of applicable accounting standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and is lodged with the 
Australian Securities and Investment Commission and the Australian Stock Exchange. The financial report is 
sent to any shareholder who requests it. 

 Proposed major changes in the consolidated entity which may impact on share ownership rights are submitted 
to a vote of shareholders. 

 Notices of all meeting of shareholders. 
 
The Board encourages full participation of shareholders at the annual general meeting to ensure a high level of 

to the shareholders as single resolutions.  
 
The shareholders are requested to vote on the appointment and aggregate remuneration of Directors, the granting of 
options and shares to Directors and changes to the constitution. Copies of the constitution are available to any 
shareholder who requests it.  
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 
 

d 30 
 

 
Directors 
The Directors of the Company at any time during or since the end of the financial year are: 

 
Name and independence status 
 

Age Experience, special responsibilities and other directorship 
 

Mr. S.W.G. Elliott 
Chairman, Managing Director and 
CEO 

61 Mr. Elliott joined the EWC Board in November 1999 as a 
Non-Executive Director and is the founder and Managing 
Director of Energy World International Ltd.  Prior to forming 
Energy World International Ltd, Mr. Elliott was the Managing 
Director and Chief Executive Officer of Consolidated Electric 

 Under Mr. Elliott and his team, 
CEPA grew into the leading independent power producer in 
Asia with 6,500 MW of electrical power generation in 

China, the Philippines and Indonesia and a further 15,000 
MW under negotiation elsewhere in Asia.   
 
Appointed Managing Director and CEO on 29 September 
2000. 
 
Appointed Chairman on 10 September 2003. 
 
 

Mr. I.W. Jordan   
Executive Director and Company 
Secretary 

68 Mr Jordan holds a degree of Engineering from the University 
of Queensland.  He is a Fellow of the Institution of Engineers, 
Australia, and a Chartered Professional Engineer.  He is a 
Director of Energy World International Ltd.  Prior to joining 
Mr Elliott in Energy World, Mr Jordan was a Senior 
Executive with Consolidated Electric Power Asia Ltd 

internationally in the electric power industry, including all 
aspects of Project Development, Project Finance, 
Construction and Operation and was an Executive Partner in 
an international engineering consultancy, prior to joining 
CEPA. 
 
Appointed Executive Director on 20 September 2000. 
 
 

Mr. B. J. Allen  
Executive Director 

55 Mr. Allen is a Director of Energy World International Ltd 

Allen was a Director and Head of Project Finance for HSBC 
Group based in Hong Kong.  Mr Allen was directly involved 
in a number of leading transactions including certain 
financing arranged by HSBC Group members for CEPA.  Mr 
Allen has been involved in arranging finance for major 
projects in Asia since 1986. 
 
Appointed on 12 April 2001. 
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 (continued) 
Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 
 
 
Name and independence status 
 

Age Experience, special responsibilities and other directorship 
 

Dr. B. Littlechild 
Independent Non-Executive Director 

62 Dr Littlechild has a B.Sc and Ph.D from Nottingham 
University. He is a member of the Institution of Civil 
Engineers. He joined Ove Arup in 1972, and worked in Hong 
Kong for 20 years, where he held the position of Associate 
Director. He specialised in state of the art geotechnical 
engineering for 25 years, introducing unique and innovative 
solutions to many projects. He is the author of numerous 
geotechnical and related papers, and is considered an 
authority in his field. His extensive experience in Hong Kong, 
China and the Philippines covers a large number of complex 
and varied geotechnical projects including large power plants 
and infrastructure projects. 
 
Appointed on 2 May 2001.  
 
 

 
Mr. L.J. Charles  
Independent Non-Executive Director 

 
65 

 
Mr Charles lives in Australia and was educated at NSW 
College and NSW Institute of Technology (Mechanical 
Engineering).  At the NSW Institute of Technology he has 
obtained his Mechanical Engineering Dipolma.  He has 42 
years experience in project and construction of industrial 
projects and management, construction and building services 
engineering, with a diverse background in administration and 
management of major commercial, institutional, public and 
industrial developments. 
 
Appointed on 30 March 2007. 
 
 

Mr. D. Faridz  
 Independent Non-Executive Director 

58 Mr Faridz lives in Indonesia and was educated at 
Tarumanegara University (Architecture).  In 1973 he joined 

business.  In 1974 he became a member of the Board of 
Commissioners of P.T. Impa.  In 1976 he was appointed as 
M.D. of P.T. Impa.  He was extensively involved in IMPA 

companies in 1980 and 1982, namely PT Priamanaya Djan 
international and PT Austrodwipa Energy focusing on trading, 
consultancy in power generating and undertaking contracting 
works.  He was the President Commissioner of the PT CEPA 
Indonesia, an Independent Power Producer of Tanjung Jati 

At present he manages and owns more than 15 subsidiary 
companies involving business in the field of property, coal 
and iron ore mining, energy as well as the developer of 
Independent Power Producers. 
 
Appointed on 30 March 2007. 
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 
 
 
Name and independence status 
 

Age Experience, special responsibilities and other directorship 
 

 
Independent Non-Executive Director 

60 y (Engineering).  
He is a Fellow of Institute of Engineers Australia, Registered 
Professional Engineer QLD, Chartered Professional Engineer, 
Registered A.P.E.C. engineer, Member Cement & Concrete 
Assoc and Master Builders Association NSW.  He is also the 
holder of Building License NSW.  He has over 39 years of 
working experience as a site engineer and design engineer in 
various engineering and concrete prestressing companies.  
Since 1982 he has been the founder and Director of APS 
Group, a concrete prestressing company with business based 
in Australia and the Middle East. 
 
Appointed on 20 April 2007 
 

 
Company Secretary 
Mr I. W. Jordan was appointed Company Secretary on 12 April 2001.  He is also a director of the Company.  

 
 

 
The number of meetings of Directors held during the year and the numbers of meetings attended by each Director 
were as follows: 

 
 
 

Number of Meetings 
held while in Office 

Number of Meetings 
attended while in Office 

   

Mr. S.W.G. Elliott 9 9 

Mr. I.W. Jordan   9 8 
Mr. B.J. Allen 9 9 
Mr. L.J. Charles 2 0 
Mr. D. Faridz 2 0 
Dr. B. Littlechild  9 1 
Dr. S. Adijanto 1 0 

 2 0 
Mr H.P. Tan 1 0 
  
The responsibility of the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination committees were performed by the full Board. 
Accordingly, no meetings of committees were held during the year.  
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 

Principal activities 
ial year were: 

 Exploration, development and production of gas and oil, design construction, operation and maintenance 

of gas, processing plants and gas pipelines; 

 Development, design, construction, operation and maintenance of power stations;  

 Development and production of liquefied natural gas, design, construction, operation and maintenance of 

LNG plants and road transport of LNG. 

There were no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the year. 

 
Review and results of operations 
 
The co 69,683,000 (2006:  $8,680,000).  
 
POWER OPERATIONS 
 
The consolidated entity has interests in two operating power plants: 
 
 Sengkang Power Project, Indonesia 

 
The Sengkang Gas and Power 
commercial operation of the open cycle stage commenced in September 1997.  The combined cycle 
construction was completed on budget and schedule in September 1998 to bring the power capacity to 
135MW.  It was the first and still is to date the only independently owned gasfired power station in Indonesia. 
 
On 15 September 2006, EWC entered into a Sale and Purchase Agreement with El Paso Corporation to acquire 
the shares held by the latter in PT Energi Sengkang (PTES) in South Sulawesi, Indonesia.  Theses shares were 
acquired on 23 October 2006.  By acquiring these shares, EWC increased its ownership of by 47.5% to 95%. 
An Indoneisan based company, PT Medco Energi International Tbk holds a 5% interest in PTES. 
 
The Sengkang Power Project has a take-or-pay power sales agreement contract to supply power to PLN into 
the South Sulawesi Electricity Grid, up to the year 2022.   
 
Funding for the Sengkang Power Project is a combination of equity and non-recourse project finance. EWC's 
exposure to the Sengkang project is equity, loan contributions, its share of retained earnings and reserves of the 
project since the commencement of operations and joint and several guarantees under the Investor Support 
Agreement (ISA).   
 
During the year, Sengkang generated 1041 GWH  - 1048 GWH  share 
524 GWH) of electricity into the South Sulawesi grid with plant availability of 87.08%.  PLN (the Indonesian 

invoices based on capacity and energy charge rates in accordance with the Memorandum of Agreement of 12 
April 2001.    
 
On 28 February 2007 PTES signed an equipment supply contract with Siemens Aktiengesellschaft for the 
supply of one SGT-1000F gas turbine and generator unit for the Expansion Project.  PTES also signed a 
construction Services Agreement with PT Siemens Indonesia (PTSI) for the provision of technical services to 
assist PTES with the erection, commissioning and testing of the gas turbine and generator unit.  
 
On 26 April 2007, PLN issued PTES with a PLN Notice to proceed with the construction of the 60MW 
Expansion Project on 27 April 2007 and this notice has been accepted by PTES thus completing the conditions 
precedent for the First Amendment to the PPA.  The expansion Project is scheduled to be commissioned during 
the final quarter of calendar year 2008. 
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 

 
 Alice Springs Power Project, Australia 

 
Central Energy Power Pty Ltd (CEP) owns and operates an 8.7 MW gas-fired, base load power station at Alice 
Springs in the Northern Territory under a 20 year take or pay Power Purchase Agreement with the Northern 
Territory Power and Water Corporation (PWC) that expires in 2016. The contract for supply of electricity was 
executed on 15 April 1996 with electricity supply commencing on 23 December 1996.  PWC supply the gas for 
the power station through a gas supply agreement from the operators of the Palm Valley gasfield. 

 
Summary of Power Operations  
The Power Plant in Alice Springs produced 38 GWH during the year (2006  57 GWH).   

 
Power Plants By Location Capacity  

MW 
Number of Power 

Plants 
Capacity Owned 

MW 
    
Australia  8.7 1 8.7 
    
Indonesia 135.0  1 135.0 
        
 143.7 2 143.7 
    

 
GAS OPERATIONS 
 
Australian Gas fields, Queensland 
 

r and operator of the Gilmore, Bunya & Cocos gas fields located in 
Queensland. It holds interests in a number of gas fields and associated infrastructure in Central and Western 
Queensland.    
 
 Gilmore 

The Gilmore field was shut down for the year.  The Gilmore gasfield PL65 hosts the Gilmore 1, 3 and 4A 
production wells which are connected by pipeline to the Gilmore gas processing plant. This facility is linked to 
the Cheepie-Barcaldine gas pipeline. Gilmore 1 and 4A delivered gas into this pipeline until the expiry of the 

care and maintenance while the company investigates alternative off-take parties and the feasibility of 
increasing production from existing wells by workover and side tracking in parallel with the drilling of new 
wells will be brought back into operation during the next 12-18 months. This will facilitate the processing of 
gas required for the proposed 10,000 tonnes per annum LNG facility that will be constructed for the purpose of 
monetising and delivering the gas reserves at Gilmore to the market. 
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 

GAS OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) 

 Eromanga 

The Eromanga Gas Plant is located on ATP-549P, which also includes the Bunya and Cocos gas fields. The 
gas plant ceased production on 13 October 2001 and was shut down.  The Eromanga gas plant is connected by 
pipeline to the production wells PL115 (Bunya), PL116 (Cocos) and Vernon 1 (operated by third party) with its 
outlet line linked to the Mt. Isa Pipeline. These facilities are located within the exploration area. AGF has an 
integrated development plan for its assets in the Eromanga area, that involves the re-opening of its Eromanga 
gas processing plant which will be required to process the gas needed for the proposed 10,000 tonnes per 
annum LNG facility to be constructed for the purpose of monetising and delivering the gas reserves at 
Eromanga to the market. 

 Other Interests 

 AGF also has a 19.65% interest in the Thylungra gasfield adjacent to ATP-549P.  Beach Petroleum who 
are the operators of Thylungra block, PL184, has commenced a drilling programme and propose to 
develop at least one additional exploratory well within the PL184 Block (which is 78.1 square kilometres).  
AGF will be required to fund its participation in this important development. 

 AGF has a 33.3% interest in the exploration lease PELA96 (Block K) in the northern part of 
Cooper/Eromanga Basin in South Australia.  Native title negotiations were recently successfully 
concluded.  The operator Strike Oil is now developing a joint operational agreement and a work program 
for PELA96 for submission to the South Australia Mines Department (MESA).  Upon finalisation of these 
arrangements AGF will be required to fund its participation in this development. 

 
ue to the recent significant increase in world oil prices, Santos 

who are the operator of the Naccowlah Block, has commenced an extensive drilling programme in the 
Jackson field at ATP259.  AGF should receive enhanced benefit from its investment in the producing oil 
field should the actions, now being undertaken by Santos, result in additional oil production.  

With the new business prospects forseen for both the Gilmore and Eromanga gas reserves the Directors have agreed 
the recent valuations for the Eromanga and Gilmore gas plants support the reversal of $23,000,000 of impairment 
losses previously recorded against these assets.  By taking this decision the Directors consider that the true value of 
these processing plants to the company can, in part, be recognised and thus reflected in the company accounts.  The 
Company has received approaches from a number of third parties seeking to further exploit from the Eromanga area 
for oil and be assist in the development of the Gilmore gas fields.   These commercial arrangements to facilitate 
these potential developments will be further explored during the forthcoming months. 

Sengkang Gas Field, Indonesia 

The Sengkang Block Production Sharing Contract (PSC) has a total of 406 BCF (2006  415 BCF) of proved and 
probable net remaining sales  gas reserves in its producing and non-producing fields.  Of these reserves 152 BCF 
is committed to the power station leaving surplus capacity gas for the expansion of the power plant and the 
development of the proposed 4 x 500,000 tonnes per annum LNG processing facilities.  On 15 September 2006 El 
Paso and EWC entered into a Purchase and Sales agreement under which EWC fully acquired 
investments in the Sengkang PSC.  These shares were acquired on 23 October 2006. 
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 
 
Reserve Movement Schedule (EWC share) 
 
GAS 
 

Permit Field 
Reserves* 

Production Remaining Acquisition/
Divestment 

Reserves 
30.6.06 30.06.07 
bcf/mb bcf/mb 

       
PL 65 Gilmore 20.3 0.0 20.3 0.0 20.3 
ATP-549P All 11.3 0.0 11.3 0.0 11.3 
ATP-269P   1.1 0.0 1.1 0.0 1.1 
Sengkang * All 207.5 7.9 199.6 216.3 406.3 
Biru * Biru 28.5 0.0 28.5 0.0 28.5 
Talang Babat * Talang Babat 3.9 0.0 3.9 0.0 3.9 
Gajah Besar * Gajah Besar 4.5 0.0 4.5 0.0 4.5 
       
Total Gas Reserves  277.1 7.9 269.2 216.3 475.9 
       
OIL       
       
Naccowlah Block (ATP 259) 30.7 11.5 19.2 0.0 19.2 
      
Total Oil Reserves 30.7 11.5 19.2 0.0 19.2 
       
      
 
*  Reserves quoted being proved plus probable (2P) 
bcf: billion cubic feet 
mb: thousand barrels 
mmb: million barrels 
mcf: thousand cubic feet 
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 
 

Interests in Oil and Gas Permits 
 
TENEMENT LOCATION BASIN EQUITY OPERATOR 
PL 115 QLD COOPER 100% EWC 
PL 116 QLD COOPER 100% EWC 
PL 65 QLD ADAVALE 100% EWC 
ATP-549P  QLD COOPER 85% EWC 
ATP-259P QLD COOPER 2% Santos 
SENGKANG PSC INDONESIA SOUTH SULAWESI 100% EWC 
BIRU TAC * INDONESIA SOUTH SUMATRA 100% EWC 
TALANG BABAT TAC * INDONESIA SOUTH SUMATRA 100% EWC 
GAJAH BESAR  TAC * INDONESIA SOUTH SUMATRA 100% EWC 
BONE PSC * INDONESIA OFFSHORE SULAWESI 100% EWC 
     
* Pending BP Migas extending the contracts 
 
Alice Springs LNG Plant, Australia 
 

Alice Springs in the Northern Territory.  The original contract for the supply of LNG to the Northern Territory 
Power and Water Corporation (PWC) was executed on 16 April 1987 with LNG supply commencing on 16 October 
1989.  The RLNG supply contract was extended on 5 May 2005 to 30 September 2006.   

During 2007, 51TJ of gas was supplied (2006 41TJ). 

The LNG plant consists of a number of skid mounted units together with a cryogenic LNG storage and dispensing 
facility.  All plant and facilities have been constructed in accordance with Australian Standard 1596, the Dangerous 
Goods Regulations of the Territory, Refinery Piping Code ANSI B 31.3, LNG Standards Z 276 M1981 and the 
NFPA 59A and the Australian code for the transport of dangerous goods by road and rail. 

The operation of this plant has confirmed the feasibility of LNG as an alternative liquid fuel and demonstrates that 
Australian engineering and construction skills can develop new and innovative opportunities even in the hostile 
central Australian environment. 

By operating a remote LNG facility located at Alice Springs and transporting LNG to a remote power station 
located in Yulara for more than a decade, the Company has developed a proven track record in converting natural 
gas to LNG, in transporting LNG at cryogenic temperatures to remote power plants.  The Company has also 
demonstrated that it is capable of storing LNG at cryogenic temperatures before converting the LNG back to 
combustible material for fuelling power generating equipment.   

Following the expiry of the agreement with PWC, CEA have commenced negotiations with other parties to sell 
LNG to customers who are seeking a more competitively priced and environmentally friendly fuel source for their 
off grid operations. 
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 
 

Future Opportunities 

During the past twelve months the Company has made significant progress in the implementation and development 
 

The Company has committed to the 60MW expansion of the Sengkang Power Plant and is now holding discussions 
with PLN for the further expansion of the power plant beyond 195MW to incorporate a second 60MW gas turbine 
and a 60MW steam generator.  The intention is to expand the Sengkang Power Plant capacity from 135MW to 
315MW.  Developments on these future expansions are expected during the course of this financial year ending 30 
June 2008. 

The Company has placed contracts with Chart Energy and Chemicals Inc (Chart) for four 500,000 tonnes per 
annum liquefaction plants and associated major equipments. As subcontracts to Chart the motor-driven MR 
compressors will be supplied by Siemens AG, Germany.  These contracts which are within original capital budgets 
and programmed equipment deliveries will permit the production and delivery of LNG from our gasfield in 
Sengkang during the second half of 2009.  Once installed and operating the trains will have the capability of 
producing 2 million tonnes of LNG per annum. 

The Company has received approaches and is holding discussions with a number of potential LNG buyers located 
in Japan, t pines who have expressed a strong interest to buy the LNG 
at market-price with deliveries commencing in the second half of calendar year 2009. 

With regard to gasfield development, a comprehensive seismic programme has been agreed with BPMIGAS for the 
Sengkang gasfield.  The programme is scheduled to commence in November/December 2007 and will facilitate the 
further exploration and development of the gas field. 

Because of the strong interest expressed by third parties in the mid scale modular LNG liquefaction plant, the 
Company has recently entered into a strategic alliances with Chart and with Siemens to reinforce its planned long 
term relationship with Chart and Siemens and to position the Company to develop future mid scale modular LNG 
liquefaction projects.  The Company has already received a number of approaches from gas producers in the 
Middle East, North Africa, Asia and Australia seeking further information in connection with our mid scale 
modular LNG liquefaction programme. This programme which is based on our standardised 500,000 tonnes per 
annum train permits the phased implementation of LNG projects up to a capacity of similar tonnes per annan in a 
timely and capital efficient manner.  The discussions with these parties which are subject to Confidentiality 
Agreements will be progressed during the financial year ending 30 June 2008. 

In additional to these developments, the Company is proceeding with the development of an LNG Hub import 
terminal and storage facility on an industrial site on Pagbilao Grande Island in Quezon Province.  The coastal 

station and/or will facilitate the delivery of gas to other locations in the Philippines or the southern coast of The 

the utilization of natural gas to provide new power generators with clean green fuel, as well as replacing the older 
generation of diesel and oil fuels.  Pagbilao Grande Island has been selected because of its strategic location, with 
sheltered deep water berthing for ocean going vessels, as well as its proximity to road, rail and the national power 
grid. 

Debt financing for these developments will be arranged specifically for each designated project on a limited 
recourse project finance basis. 

Dividends 

No dividend was declared or paid during the year.  No final dividend is payable for the year ended 30 June 2007.  
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 
 

Environmental Regulations 

Commonwealth and State legislation in relation to its activities. 

Based on the results of inquiries made, the Directors are not aware of any significant breaches during the period 
covered by this report. 

The consolidated entity holds licenses issued by the relevant Environmental Protection Authorities in Australia and 
Indonesia
operations.  These licenses regulate the management of discharges to the air and water associated with power, LNG 
and oil and gas production as well as the storage of hazardous materials. 

State of Affairs 

In the opinion of the Directors, there were no significant changes in the state of affairs of the consolidated entity 
that occurred during the financial year under review. 

Events subsequent to balance date 

 PT Energi Sengkang (PTES) and Energy Equity EPIC Sengkang (EEES) are in the process of documenting the 
previously announced financing facility for the restructuring of the Sengkang Power Plant financing and the 
debt financing for the 60MW expansion of the power plant.  This facility for a value of USD112M is being 
arranged by Standard Chartered Bank. 
 

 EWC has recently confirmed a joint mandate to Standard Chartered Bank and Mizuho Bank to act as advisors 
and financial arrangers for the debt financing linked to the development of the 4 x 500,000 tonnes per annum 
mid scale modular LNG liquefaction programme.  Standard Chartered Bank and Mizuho Bank will jointly 
undertake the assignment on behalf of EWC. 

 
 EWC has entered into detailed discussions with Standard Chartered Bank to convert the remaining balance of 

the bridge loan (USD51,110,975) to a term facility.  Current indications are that these discussions will be 
satisfactorily concluded and thereby permit the rollover and further extension of the bridge loan on 22 October 
2007. 

 
 As previously advised, the Company has been involved in litigation with a former Director claiming 

compensation for the termination of a Service Agreement.  The Company has vigorously defended the claim, 
however following an appeal by the former Director to the full Federal Court of Australia, a judgment was 
recently made in favour of the Director and consequently on 5 September 2007 a payment of AUD 1.2 million 
has been paid to comply with the judgment handed down by the full Federal Court of Australia.  
Notwithstanding this development with the support of our legal advisers on 10 September 2007, the Company 
has subsequently filed an Application for Special Leave to Appeal to the High Court of Australia.  If 
successful, the Company is advised that the Application is likely to be heard between April and June 2008. 
This $1.2m payment has been recognised in the 30 June 2007 results. 
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 
 
Likely Developments  
 

developing new business opportunities in Asia, the middle East and North Africa to introduce and market the mid 
scale moduler LNG liquefaction programme thus positioning the company to take advantage of the opportunity to 
supply competitively priced LNG to the People  Republic of China, Japan and the Asia region.  
 
Further information about likely development in the operations of the consolidated entity have been included in the 
report as future opportunities. 

 
 
Remuneration Report 
 

 
 
The Board is responsible for determining and reviewing remuneration arrangements for the Managing Director.  
The Managing Director is responsible for determining and reviewing remuneration arrangements for the Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Senior Executives.   
 

to the Company in the form of direct financial support and direct executive and management assistance when 
required.   

The services provided by EWI executives to the Company are rendered without remuneration in respect of time 
spent on EWC related matters.  EWI and the EWI executives have agreed to support the Company in this way until 
such time as the financial position of the Company permits payments to be made to Executives for time spent on 
EWC related matters.  The Independent Non-Executive Directors have also agreed to forgo remuneration in respect 

allows the company to compensate directors for such services.   

No formal obligations have been entered into or contracted between EWC and its Executive or Non-Executive 
Directors.   

Options  
 
At the date of this report there are no options in the company over unissued ordinary shares.   
 
Indemnification and Insurance of Directors and Officers 
 
During the financial year, the Company maintained and has paid the premium for an insurance policy, which 
indemnifies the Directors and Officers of Energy World Corporation Ltd in respect of any liability incurred in 
connection with the performance of their duties as Directors or Officers of the group.  The Company's insurers have 
prohibited disclosure of the amount of the premium payable and the level of indemnification under the insurance 
contract. 
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Energy World Corporation Limited and its Controlled Entities 
 
 

 
 
The relevant interest of each Director in the shares, debentures, interests in registration schemes and rights or 
options over such instruments issued by the companies within the consolidated entity and other related body 
corporate, as notified by the Directors to the Australian stock Exchange in accordance with S205G (1) of the 
Corporations Act 2001 as at the date of this report is as follows: 
 
 

Name Of Directors 
 

 

Energy World Corporation Ltd 
Ordinary shares 

Mr S.W.G. Elliott  724,421,234 
Mr I. W. Jordan  319,700 
Mr B. Allen  - 
Dr B. Littlechild  - 

  100,000 
Mr D. Faridz  - 
Mr L.J. Charles  - 

 
 
Non-audit services 
 
During the year Ernst & Young did not perform any non-audit services in addition to their statutory duties.  
 
Auditors Independence Declaration  
 
The 
the financial year ended 30 June 2007. 
 
Rounding off 
 
The Company is of a kind referred to in ASIC class order 98/100 dated 10 July 1998 and in accordance with that 

t have been rounded off to the nearest thousand 
dollars, unless otherwise stated.  
 
 
Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors: 
 
 

 
 
Mr. S. W. G.  Elliott 
Chairman/Managing Director 
 
Dated at Sydney, 28 September 2007 
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ENERGY WORLD CORPORATION LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED 
ENTITIES 
INCOME STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 
    
  Notes Consolidated Company 

  2007 2006 2007 2006 
  $000 $000 $000 $000 
      

Sales Revenue 3 71,682 7,015 - - 
Cost of Sales  (30,875) (4,784) -  - 

Gross Profit  40,807 2,231 -  - 

Other income  4 11,691 1,604 8,056 4,137 

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 5(a) (15,559) (705) (1) (2) 
Reversal of impairment of exploration and 
evaluation expenditure 20 23,000 7,113 - - 
Gain on acquisition of controlled entities 29 41,246 - -                - 
Intercompany loan written off 6 -      - (22,881)                - 

Other expenses  5(b) (11,559) (486) (2,912)  (272) 
Results from operating activities  89,626 9,757 (17,738)  (3,863) 

Financial income  7,022 2 3,202  - 
Financing expenses 7 (19,882) (8,455) (10,049) (8,453) 
Net financing costs  (12,860) (8,453) (6,847)  (8,453) 

      

Share of profit of associates 17(b) 1,218 7,376 -  - 
      
Share of profit / (loss) before related income 
tax expense  77,984 8,680 (24,585)  (4,590) 

Income tax expense 9 (8,044) - - - 

Net Profit  69,940 8,680 (24,585) (4,590) 

Outside equity interest  (257) - - - 

Net profit / (loss) attributable to equity 
holders of the parent   69,683 8,680 

 
(24,585)  (4,590) 

  

 
2007 
cents 

 
2006 
cents   

      
Basic and Diluted earnings per share 10 6.02 1.00   

 
 
 
 
 
The income statements should be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on pages 25 
to 60. 



 

 
Energy World Corporation Limited   Page 21 

ENERGY WORLD CORPORATION LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

 
    Consolidated  Company 

  
 
 Issued 

capital 
$000 

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
reserve 

$000 

Hedging 
reserve 

$000 

 
Asset 

Revaluation 
Reserve 

$000 

Accumulated 
losses 
$000 

 
Outside 
Equity 
Interest 

$000 

Total 
Equity 
$000 

Issued 
capital 
$000 

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
reserve 
$000 

Accumulated 
losses 
$000 

Net 
deficiency 

$000 
             
 Balance at 1 July 2006 189,874 (7,095) (909) - (116,556) - 65,314 189,874 - (201,891) (12,017) 
 Movement in reserve - - 1,956 - - - 1,956 - - - - 
 Foreign exchange translation 

reserve - (28,465) - 
 

- - 
 

(773) (29,238) - 
 

(942) - (942) 
 Net income and expenses 

recognised directly in equity - (28,465) 1,956 
 
- - 

 
(773) (27,282) - 

 
(942) - (942) 

 Net profit/ (loss) for the period - - - - 69,683 257 69,940 - - (24,585) (24,585) 
 Total recognised income and 

expenses for the period - (28,465) 1,956 
 
- 69,683 

 
(516) 42,658 - 

 
(942) (24,585) (25,527) 

 Issue of ordinary shares 152,655 - - - - - 152,655 152,655 - - 152,655 
 Share issue costs (5,421) - - - - - (5,421) (5,421) - - (5,421) 
 Acquisition of controlled entities - - (1,047) 25,168 - 7,433 31,554 - - - - 
 Balance at 30 June 2007 337,108 (35,560) - 25,168 (46,873) 6,917 286,760 337,108 (942) (226,476) 109,690 
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ENERGY WORLD CORPORATION LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

 
    Consolidated  Company 

  
 
 Issued 

capital 
$000 

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
reserve 

$000 

Hedging 
reserve 

$000 

 
Asset 

Revaluation 
Reserve 

$000 

Accumulated 
losses 
$000 

 
Outside 
Equity 
Interest 

$000 

Total 
Equity 
$000 

Issued 
capital 
$000 

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
reserve 
$000 

Accumulated 
losses 
$000 

Net 
deficiency 

$000 
             
 Balance at 1 July 2005 187,794 (8,099) - - (125,236) - 54,459 187,794 - (197,301) (9,507) 
 Effect of change in associates 

accounting policy     - - (2,379) 
 
- - 

 
- (2,379)      - 

 
- - - 

 Balance at 1 July 2005 restated 187,794 (8,099) (2,379) - (125,236) - (52,080) 187,794 - (197,301) (9,507) 
 Movement in associate reserves - - 1,470 - - - 1,470 - - - - 
 Foreign exchange translation 

differences - 1,004 - 
 
- - 

 
- 1,004 - 

 
- - - 

 Net income and expenses 
recognised directly in equity - 1,004 1,470 

 
- - 

 
- 2,474 - 

 
- - - 

 Net profit/ (loss) for the year - - - - 8,680 - 8,680 - - (4,590) (4,590) 
 Total recognised income and 

expense for the period - 1,004 1,470 
 
- 8,680 

 
- 11,154 - 

 
- (4,590) (4,590) 

 Shares issued 2,080 - - - - - 2,080 2,080 - - 2,080 
 Balance at 30 June 2006 189,874 (7,095) (909) - (116,556) - 65,314 189,874 - (201,891) (12,017) 
            
            

The statements of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on pages 25 to 60. 
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ENERGY WORLD CORPORATION LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED 
ENTITIES 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2007 
 
  Notes Consolidated Company 

  2007 2006 2007 2006 
  $000 $000 $000 $000 

Current Assets      
Cash assets 28(b) 117,229 544 104,309 529 
Cash held in reserve accounts 11 130,585 - 92,655 - 
Trade & other receivables 12 9,955 1,653 265 359 
Inventories 13 1,399 185 - - 
Total Current Assets  259,168 2,382 197,229 888 

      
Non-Current Assets      
Trade and other receivables 12 - - - 42,516 
Inventories 13 - 165 - - 
Investments 14 - - 34,568 3,525 
Investments accounted for using the equity 
method 17(a) - 101,468 - - 
Oil and gas assets 19 67,823 - - - 
Exploration and evaluation expenditure 20 72,659 1,542 - 1,542 
Property, plant and equipment 21 181,841 15,735 14,333 2 
Total Non-Current Assets  322,323 118,910 48,901 47,585 
Total Assets 3 581,491 121,292 246,130 48,473 

      
Current Liabilities      
Payables 22 20,314 2,202 10,608 6,798 
Interest-bearing liabilities and borrowings 23 117,561 - 25,146 - 
Loan from related parties  - - 62,085 - 
Provisions 24 1,847 35 1 2 
Total Current Liabilities  139,722 2,237 97,840 6,800 

      
Non-Current Liabilities      
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 23 75,574 53,741 38,600 53,690 
Deferred tax liabilities 15 76,792 - - - 
Provisions  2,643 - - - 
Total Non-Current Liabilities  155,009 53,741 38,600 53,690 
Total Liabilities 3 294,731 55,978 136,440 60,490 

Net Assets  286,760 65,314 109,690 (12,017) 
      
Equity / deficiency      
Issued capital 25 337,108 189,874 337,108 189,874 
Reserves  (10,392) (8,004) (942) - 
Accumulated losses  (46,873) (116,556) (226,476) (201,891) 

of Energy World Corporation Ltd  279,843 - 109,690 (12,017) 
Outside equity interest in controlled entities  6,917 - - - 
Total equity / net deficiency  286,760 65,314 109,690 (12,017) 
 
The balance sheets should be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on pages 25 to 
60. 
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ENERGY WORLD CORPORATION LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED 
ENTITIES 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes Consolidated Company 

  2007 2006 2007 2006 
  $000  $000  $000  $000 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities      
 Receipts from customers (GST inclusive)  70,361 5,328 - - 
 Payments to suppliers and employees (GST 

inclusive) 
  

(31,291) 
 

(4,641) 
 

(7,299) 
 

(1,063) 
 Interest received  6,701 2 3,099 2,503 
 Interest paid  (16,767) (6,595) (2,158) (6,595) 
Net Cash Flows (Used in) Operating 
 Activities 28(a) 

 
29,004 

 
(5,906) (6,358) (5,155) 

      
Cash Flows From Investing Activities      
       Acquisition of controlled entities  (61,505) - - - 
 Payments for property, plant and equipment  (10,172) (732) (4,801) - 
 Payments for exploration, evaluation and 

development expenditure 
 

(4,991) (1,542) - (1,542) 
 Loans to associated entities  (80) - - (1,375) 
Net Cash Flows in Investing Activities  (76,748) (2,274) (4,801) (2,917) 
      
Cash Flows From Financing Activities      
 Transfer to restricted deposits and reserve 

accounts 
  

(43,255) 
 

- 
 

(92,337) 
 

- 
 Proceeds from issues of shares  152,655 - 152,655  
 Transaction costs on issue of shares (GST 

inclusive) 
  

(5,421) 
 

- 
 

(5,421) 
 

- 
 Repayment of borrowings  - related parties  - -  - - 
 Repayment of borrowings  - other  (43,017) (43,832) (19,914) (43,832) 
 Proceeds from borrowings - related parties  - 53,741 54,459 53,741 
 Proceeds from borrowings - others  102,973 - 25,498 - 
Net Cash Flows From Financing Activities  163,935 9,909 114,940 9,909 
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash Held  116,191 1,729 103,781 1,837 
 Cash at the beginning of the year  544 (1,185) 528 (1,308) 
 Net foreign exchange differences  494 - - - 
Cash at the end of the financial year 28 (b) 117,229 544 104,309 529 
      
 
The statements of cashflows are to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on 
pages 25 to 60. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

1.   Corporate Information 

accordance with a resolution of the directors on 28th of September 2007.  Energy World Corporation Limited 
is a company domiciled in Australia and limited by shares, which are publicly traded on the Australian and 
New Zealand Stock Exchanges. 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a)  Basis of preparation 

The financial report is a general purpose financial report which has been prepared in accordance with the 
requirements of the Corporations Act 2001, applicable Accounting Standards and interpretations and other 
mandatory professional reporting requirements. 

The financial report is presented in Australian dollars and is prepared on the historical cost basis except for 
derivative financial instruments that have been measured at fair value.  All values are rounded to the nearest 

lass 
Order 98/0100.  The company is an entity to which the class order applies. 

Non-current assets are stated at the lower of carrying amount and recoverable amount. 

The accounting policies have been applied consistently throughout the consolidated entity for purposes of this 
financial report. 

(b)  Basis of consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of Energy World Corporation Limited 
and its controlled entities as at 30 June 2007. 

The acquisition of the remaining 50% of Energy Equity Epic (Sengkang) Pty Ltd. (EEES) to 100% and 47.5% 
of PT Energi Sengkang (PTES) to 95% has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.  The 
purchase method involves allocating the cost of the business combination to the fair values of the assets 
acquired and the liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition of 15 September 2006.  
The results of the business for the previously owned shares prior to the acquisition date was equity accounted. 

(i) Subsidiaries 

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company.  Control exists when the Company has the power, directly 
or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its 
activities.  In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently are exercisable or convertible are taken 
into account.  The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements 
from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.Investments in subsidiaries are carried 

. 

(ii) Associates 

Associates are those entities in which the consolidated entity has significant influence, but not control, over 

share of the total recognised gains and losses of associates on an equity accounted basis, from the date that 
significant influence commences until the date that significant influence ceases.  When the consolidated 

reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the consolidated entity 
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of an associate.  
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(b) Basis of consolidation (continued) 

 (iii) Jointly controlled entities 

In the consolidated financial statements, investments in jointly controlled entities, including partnerships, are 
accounted for using equity accounting principles.  Investments in joint venture entities are carried at the lower 
of the equity accounted amount and recoverable amount 

consolidated statement of financial performance from the date joint control commenced until the date joint 
control ceases.  Other movements in reserves are recognised directly in the consolidated reserves. 

ities are carried at cost. 

(iv) Jointly controlled operations and assets 

The interest of the Company and of the consolidated entity in unincorporated joint ventures and jointly 
controlled assets are brought to account by recognising in its financial statements the assets it controls, the 
liabilities that it incurs, the expenses it incurs and its share of income that it earns from the sale of goods or 
services by the joint venture. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(c)  Statement of compliance 

The financial report complies with Australian Accounting Standards, which include A-IFRS.  The financial 
report, comprising the financial statements, the 
thereto also complies with International Financial Reporting Standards. 

Australian accounting standards and interpretations that have recently been issued or amended but are not yet 
effective, have not been adopted by the Group for the reporting period 30 June 2007. These are outlined in the 
table below: 

 

Reference Title Summary Application date 
of standard* 

Impact on Group 
financial report 

Application 
date for 
Group* 

AASB 7 Financial 
Instruments: 
Disclosures 

New standard 
replacing disclosure 
requirements of AASB 
130 Disclosures in the 
Financial Statements 
of Banks and Similar 
Financial Institutions 
and AASB 132 
Financial Instruments: 
Disclosure and 
Presentation. 

1 January 2007 AASB 7 is a 
disclosure standard so 
will have no direct 
impact on the 
amounts included in 

statements. However, 
the amendments will 
result in changes to 
the financial 
instrument 
disclosures included 

financial report. 

1 July 2007 

AASB 8 Operating Segments New standard 
replacing AASB 114 
Segment Reporting, 
which adopts a 
management approach 
to segment reporting. 

1 January 2009 AASB 8 is a 
disclosure standard so 
will have no direct 
impact on the 
amounts included in 
the Group's financial 
statements. However 
the amendments may 
have an impact on the 

disclosures as 
segment information 
included in internal 
management reports 
is more detailed than 
is currently reported 
under AASB 114 
Segment Reporting. 

1 July 2009 

AASB 123 
(amended) Borrowing Costs 

 

The amendments to 
AASB 123 require that 
all borrowing costs 
associated with a 
qualifying asset must 
be capitalised. 

1 January 2009 The amendments to 
AASB 123 require 
that all borrowing 
costs associated with 
a qualifying asset be 
capitalised. At 
present, the Group 
has no borrowing 
costs associated with 
qualifying assets. 

1 July 2009 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(d) Property, plant and equipment 

       (i) Owned assets 

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated depreciation (see 
below) and impairment losses (see accounting policy k).  The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost 
of materials, direct labour, the initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs of dismantling and removing the 
items and restoring the site on which they are located, and an appropriate proportion of production overheads. 

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as 
separate items of property, plant and equipment. 

(ii) Leased assets 

Leases in terms of which the consolidated entity assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 
are classified as finance leases.  The owner-occupied property acquired by way of finance lease is stated at an 
amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments at inception 
of the lease, less accumulated depreciation (see below) and impairment losses (see accounting policy k).  The 
property held under finance leases and leased out under operating lease is classified as investment property 
and stated at fair value.  Lease payments are accounted for as described in accounting policy (q).  Property 
held under operating leases that would otherwise meet the definition of investment property may be classified 
as investment property. 

       (iii) Depreciation 

With the exception of freehold land and oil and gas assets, depreciation is charged to the income statement on 
a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment. 
Land is not depreciated.  Oil and gas assets are depreciated on a unit of production basis over the life of the 
economically recoverable reserves.The estimated useful lives in the current and comparative periods are as 
follows: 

 Buildings                                                        20 years 
 Plant and equipment   20 years 

       The residual value, the useful life and the depreciation method applied to an asset are reassessed annually. 

(e) Oil and gas assets 

Development expenditure is stated at cost less accumulated depletion and any impairment in value.  Where 
commercial production in an area of interest has commenced, the associated costs together with any forecast 
future expenditure necessary to develop proved and probable reserves are amortised over the estimated 
economic life of the field, on a unit-of-production basis.  Costs are amortised only once production begins. 

Oil and gas assets include costs transferred from exploration and evaluation assets once technical feasibility 
and commercial viability of an area of interest are demonstrable. 

Changes in factors such as estimates of proved and probable reserves that affect unit-of-production 
calculations do not give rise to prior year financial period adjustments and are dealt with on a prospective 
basis. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(f) Exploration and evaluation expenditure 

Costs arising from exploration and evaluation activities are carried forward provided such costs are expected 
to be recouped through successful development, or by sale, or where exploration and evaluation activities have 
not, at reporting date, reached a stage to allow a reasonable assessment regarding the existence of 
economically recoverable reserves. 

Costs carried forward in respect in respect of an area of interest that is abandoned are written off in the year in 
which the decision to abandon is made. When an oil and gas field has been approved for development, the 
accumulated exploration and evaluation costs are transferred to oil and gas assets. 

(g)  Investments 

The fair value of financial instruments classified as held for trading and available-for-sale represent their 
quoted bid price at the balance sheet date. 

Financial instruments classified as held for trading or available-for-sale investments are recognised / 
derecognised by the consolidated entity on the date it commits to purchase / sell the investments.  Securities 
held-to-maturity are recognised / derecognised on the day they are transferred to / by the consolidated entity.  

In measuring fair value, revaluation increments on a class of assets basis are recognised in the revaluation 
reserve except that amounts reversing a decrement previously recognised as an expense are recognised as 
revenues.  Revaluation decrements are only offset against revaluation increments relating to the same class of 
asset and any excess is recognised as an expense. 

(h) Trade and other receivables 

Trade and other receivables are stated at their amortised cost less impairment losses (see accounting policy 
(k)). 

(i)  Inventories 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.  Net realisable value is the estimated selling 
price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.   

The cost of other inventories includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing them to 
their existing location and condition.   

(j)  Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, short term bills and call deposits.  Bank overdrafts that are 
agement are included as a 

component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(k)  Impairment  

inventories (see accounting policy i) and 
deferred tax assets (see accounting policy r), are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether 
there is any indic
estimated. For intangible assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at each 
balance sheet date. 

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds 
its recoverable amount.  Impairment losses are recognised in the income statement, unless an asset has 
previously been revalued, in which case the impairment loss is recognised as a reversal to the extent of that 
previous revaluation with any excess recognised through profit or loss. 

Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying 
amount of any goodwill allocated to cash-generating units (group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying 
amount of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis. 

When a decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset has been recognised directly in equity 
and there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognised directly 
in equity is recognised in profit or loss even though the financial asset has not been derecognised.  The amount 
of the cumulative loss that is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost and 
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss. 

       (i)  Calculation of recoverable amount 

-to-maturity securities and receivables 
carried at amortised cost is calculated as the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the 
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition of these financial 
assets).  Receivables with a short duration are not discounted.The recoverable amount of other assets is the 
greater of their fair value less costs to sell and value in use.  In assessing value in use, the estimated future 
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.  For an asset that does not generate 
largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which 
the asset belongs. 

       (ii)   Reversals of impairment 

Impairment losses, other than in respect of goodwill, are reversed when there is an indication that the 
impairment loss may no longer exist and there has been a change in the estimate used to determine the 
recoverable amount. 

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. 

An impairment loss in respect of a held-to-maturity security or receivable carried at amortised cost is reversed 
if the subsequent increase in recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event occurring after the 
impairment loss was recognised. 

amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been 
recognised. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(l)  Interest-bearing borrowings 

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction costs.  Subsequent 
to initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost 
and redemption value being recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowings on an 
effective interest basis. 

Debentures, bills of exchange and notes payable are recognised when issued at the net proceeds received, with 
the premium or discount on issue amortised over the period to maturity.  Interest expense is recognised on an 
effective yield basis. 

(m) Employee benefits 

(i)  Defined contribution superannuation funds 

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution superannuation funds are recognised as an expense in the 
income statement as incurred. 

(ii) Long-term service benefits 

-term service benefits, other than defined benefit 
superannuation funds, is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in 
the current and prior periods.  The obligation is calculated using expected future increases in wage and salary 
rates including related on-costs and expected settlement dates, and is discounted using the rates attached to the 
Commonwealth Government bonds at the balance sheet date which have maturity dates approximating to the 

 

 (iii) Wages, salaries, annual leave, sick leave and non-monetary benefits 

Liabilities for employee benefits for wages, salaries, annual leave and sick leave that are expected to be settled 
within 12 months of the reporting date, 
provided to reporting date. There are calculated at undiscounted amounts based on remuneration wage and 
salary rates that the consolidated entity expects to pay as at reporting date including related on-costs, such as 
workers compensation insurance and payroll tax.  Non-accumulating non-monetary benefits, such as medical 
care, housing, cars and free or subsidised goods and services, are expensed based on the net marginal cost to 
the consolidated entity as the benefits are taken by the employees. 

(n)   Provisions 

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the consolidated entity has a present legal or constructive 
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to 
settle the obligation.  Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate 
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific 
to the liability. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(i)  Site restoration 

In accordance with the consolida environmental policy and applicable legal requirements, a 
provision for site restoration is recognised when the disturbance or other activity is incurred. 

The provision is the best estimate of the present value of the expenditure required to settle the restoration 
obligation at the reporting date, based on current legal requirements and technology.  Future restoration costs 
are reviewed annually and any changes are reflected in the present value of the restoration provision at the end 
of the reporting period. 

The amount of the provision for future restoration costs is capitalised and is depreciated in accordance with the 
policy set out in note (e).  The unwinding of the effect of discounting on the provision is recognised as a 
finance cost. 

The amount of the provision relating to rehabilitation of environmental disturbance caused by on-going 
production and extraction activities are recognised in the income statement as incurred.  Changes in the 
liability for the unwinding of the discount are recognised as a finance cost. 

(o)  Trade and other payables 

Trade and other payables are stated at their amortised cost.  Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are 
normally settled on 30-day terms. 

(p)  Revenue 

(i) Goods sold and services rendered 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised in the income statement when the significant risks and rewards 
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer.  Revenue from services rendered is recognised in the income 
statement in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date. No revenue is 
recognised if there are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, the costs incurred 
or to be incurred cannot be measured reliably, there is a risk of return of goods or there is continuing 
management involvement with the goods. 

(ii) Interest 

Interest is recognised as the interest accrues to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(q) Expenses 

(i)  Operating lease payments 

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the 
term of the lease.  Lease incentives received are recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the 
total lease expense and spread over the lease term. 

(ii)  Finance lease payments 

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding 
liability.  The finance charge is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant 
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. 

(iii)  Net financing costs 

Net financing costs comprise interest payable on borrowings calculated using the effective interest method, 
dividends on redeemable preference shares, interest receivable on funds invested, dividend income, foreign 
exchange gains and losses, and gains and losses on hedging instruments that are recognised in the income 
statement.   Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred and included in net financing costs. 

Interest income is recognised in the income statement as it accrues, using the effective interest method.  

established which in the case of quoted securities is ex-dividend date.  The interest expense component of 
finance lease payments is recognised in the income statement using the effective interest method. 

(r)  Income tax 

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax.  Income tax is recognised in 
the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it 
is recognised in equity. 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or 
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. 

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between 
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for 
taxation purposes.  The following temporary differences are not provided for: initial recognition of goodwill, 
the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit, and differences 
relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeable 
future.  The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of 
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance 
sheet date. 

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which the asset can be utilised.  Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no 
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. 

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised at the same time as the 
liability to pay the related dividend. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(s)  Segment reporting 

A segment is a distinguishable component of the consolidated entity that is engaged either in providing 
products or services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic 
environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of 
other segments. 

(t)  Value-added and Goods and Services tax 

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST) and value-
added tax (VAT), except where the amount of GST and VAT incurred are not recoverable from the taxation 
authority.  In these circumstances, the GST and VAT are recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the 
asset or as part of the expense. 

Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST and VAT included.  The net amount of GST and 
VAT recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as a current asset or liability in the 
balance sheet. 

Cash flows are included in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis.  The GST and VAT components of 
cash flows arising from investing and financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the 
taxation authority are classified as operating cash flows. 

(u)  Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

The carrying amounts of certain assets and liabilities are often determined based on man
regarding estimates and assumptions of future events. The reasonableness of estimates and underlying 
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period 
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and 
future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The key judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount of certain 
assets and liabilities within the next annual reporting period are: 

(i) Estimates of reserve quantities 

The estimated quantities of proven and probable hydrocarbon reserves reported by the Company are integral 
to the calculation of depletion and depreciation expense and to assessments of possible impairment of assets. 
Estimated reserve quantities are based upon interpretations of geological and geophysical models and 
assessments of the technical feasibility and commercial viability of producing the reserves. These assessments 
require assumptions to be made regarding future development and production costs, commodity prices, 
exchange rates and fiscal regimes. The estimates of reserves may change from period to period as the 
economic assumptions used to estimate the reserves can change from period to period, and as additional 
geological data is generated during the course of operations. Reserves estimates are prepared in accordance 

s for reserves estimation.  
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

2.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(ii) Exploration and evaluation  

 evaluation expenditure is discussed in note f. The 
application of this policy requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions as to future events 
and circumstances, particularly in relation to the assessment of whether economic quantities of reserves have 
been found. Any such estimates and assumptions may change as new information becomes available. If, after 
having capitalised exploration and evaluation expenditure, management concludes that the capitalised 
expenditure is unlikely to be recovered by future exploration or sale, then the relevant capitalised amount will 
be written off to the income statement. 

The carrying amount of exploration and evaluation assets is disclosed in note 20.  

(iii) Provision for restoration 

The consolidated entit  

(iv) Impairment of oil and gas assets 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

3.   Segment Reporting 

Inter-  

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributed to a segment as well as those that can be 
allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items mainly comprise interest-bearing loans, borrowings and 
expenses, and corporate assets and expenses. 

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire segment assets that are 
expected to be used for more than one period. 

Business segments 

Oil & Gas Exploration, development and production of gas and oil, design, construction, operation and 
maintenance of gas, processing plants and gas pipelines. 

Power Development, design, construction operation and maintenance of power stations. 

LNG Development and production of liquefied natural gas, design, construction, operation and 
maintenance of LNG Plants, road transport of LNG.   

Geographical segments 

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, segment revenue is based on the 
geographical location of customers. Segment assets are based on the geographical location of the assets. 

The consol  

Australia power, gas and oil plants    

Indonesia power and gas 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 

 
 

3.  Segment Reporting (continued) 
 OIL & GAS POWER LNG CONSOLIDATED 

Primary reporting 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 

Business segments  $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 
         
Sales Revenue 16,812 1,509 54,421 5,134 449 372 71,682 7,015 

Result         
Segment result before share of equity accounted    
investments 30,224 11,759 9,387 1,863 92 401 39,703 14,023 

Share of net profit of equity accounted investments 706 4,446 512 2,930 - - 1,218 7,376 

Segment Result 30,930 16,205 9,899 4,793 92 401 40,921 21,399 
Unallocated corporate result       49,923 (4,266) 

Net financing costs       (12,860) (8,453) 

Profit before income tax       77,984  8,680 

Income tax expense       (8,044) - 

Outside Equity Interest       (257) - 

Net Profit       69,683 8,680 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 
 

3.     Segment Reporting (continued) 
 OIL & GAS POWER LNG CONSOLIDATED 

Primary reporting (continued) 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 

Business segments (continued) $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

         
Assets         

Segments assets 167,203 2,240      210,781 8,712 432 680 378,416 11,632 

Equity accounted investments - 50,294   - 51,174 - - - 101,468 

Unallocated corporate assets       203,075 8,192 

Total assets       581,491 121,292 

Liabilities         
Segment liabilities 17,640 260    79,810 510 110 259  97,560        1,029 
Unallocated liabilities            197,171         54,949 

Total liabilities            294,731         55,978 
         
Other segment information         
Reversal of impairment of exploration and 
evaluation costs 23,000 - - - - -      23,000 - 

Depreciation and amortisation   5,249 - 10,297 690 14 15     15,559 705 

   AUSTRALIA INDONESIA CONSOLIDATED 
Secondary reporting   2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 

Geographical segments   $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

Sales revenue by location of customers   5,856 5,438 65,826 1,577 71,682 7,015 

Segment assets by location   222,612 73,679 358,879 47,613 581,491 121,292 
Capital expenditure   - 732 41,246 - 41,246 732 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 
 
  Consolidated Company 

  2007 2006        2007 2006 
      $000 $000 $000 $000 

4.  Other income     
Interest  Related parties  - - 4,797 2,503 

Management fees  Associates  - 1,577 1,202 1,634 
Rental income  6 27 - - 
Net foreign exchange gain   11,164 - 2,057 - 
Others  521 - - - 

  11,691 1,604 8,056 4,137 
 
5.  Expenses     

(a) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses      
Land and building  (42) (1) - - 
Plant and equipment  (11,256) (704) (1) (2) 
Amortisation of oil and gas assets  (4,261) - - - 
  (15,559) (705) (1) (2) 

      

(b)      Other Expenses  (11,559) (486) (2,912) (272) 

  (11,559) (486) (2,912) (272) 
The amount of $5,465,851 and $621,250 was included in other expenses for PT Energi Sengkang and Energy Equity 
(Sengkang ) Pty Ltd for the year 2007, and it was nil for the year 2006. $1.2m was paid out in the settlement of 
litigation between a former Director and EWC, this was nil in the prior-year. 

 
6.   Intercompany loan written off     

Intercompany loan written off  - - (22,881) - 

  - - (22,881) - 

       Due to a restructure of the group during the year, certain loans were written-off where their net-assets were negative. 

 
7.    Financing Expenses     

Net foreign exchange loss  - (145) - (145) 
Reversal of provision for interest rate swap 
gain  - (100) - (100) 

Financing expenses  related party  (4,701) (4,806) (1,690) (4,806) 

Financing expenses  - others  (15,181) (3,404) (8,359) (3,402) 

  (19,882) 8,455 (10,049) (8,453) 
  
8.       

Audit Services      
 Auditors of the Company      
 KPMG Australia:      
- Audit and review of financial reports  - 110 - 110 
 Ernst & Young Australia:      

- Audit and review of financial reports  170 - 170 - 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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  Consolidated Company 

  2007 2006 2007 2006 
  $000 $000 $000 $000 

 
9. Income tax expense 

     

 Profit / (loss) before tax:  77,984 8,680 (24,585) (4,590) 
 Prima facie tax expense / ( benefit) 

calculated on operating profit/(loss) 
 

23,395 2,604 (7,376) (1,377) 
 (Increase)/decrease in tax expense/ (benefit) 

due to  
 

    
 Share of associates net loss/(profit)  - (2,213) - - 
 Non-assessable gain on acquisition   (12,374) - -  
              Deferred tax balances not brought to                     
              account 

  
(2,977) 

 
(391) 

 
7,376 

 
1,377 

        Income tax expense/(benefit)   8,044 - -  - 
      
        Current tax expense/(benefit)   7,232 391 (7,376) (1,377) 
        Deferred tax expense   812 3,240 - 463 
        Tax losses (recognised) / expensed   - (3,631) 7,376 914 
  8,044 - - - 
 
10. Earnings per share (EPS) 
 

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 30 June 2007 was based on the profit attributable to 
ordinary shareholders of $70,883,000 (2006: $8,680,000) and a weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year ended 30 June 2007 of 1,156,612,850 (2006: 869,653,417). 
 

 Consolidated 
              2007 

             $000 
             2006 
             $000 

Earnings reconciliation   
(Loss) / Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders, basic and diluted earnings 69,683 8,680 
   

        Consolidated 
              2007 

           Number 
        2006 
       Number 

Weighted average number of shares used as a denominator   
        Number for basic and diluted earnings per share  1,156,612,850 869,653,417 

   
        Consolidated 
              2007         2006 
        Profit per share basic and diluted  6.02 Cents 1.00 cent 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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  Consolidated Company 
  2007 2006 2007 2006 
  $000 $000 $000 $000 

      
11. Cash held in reserve accounts 

Cash held in reserve accounts 
  

130,585 
 
- 

 
92,655 

 
- 

  130,585 - 92,655 - 
The Cash is held in reserve accounts against the project finance and will be accessible to repay the bridge facility as 
described in Note 23. 

 
12. Trade and other receivables      
 Current      

Trade receivables  8,721 210  - 
Sundry debtors  687 1,125 241 293 
Prepayments  547 63 24  61 

       Security deposits and performance bonds  - 255 - 5 
  9,955 1,653 265 359 

      
 Non-current      
 Loans to associated entities (a)      
            Sulawesi Energy Pty Ltd  - - - 31,030 
            PT Energy Pty Ltd  - - - 6,288 
     Energy Equity EPIC (Sengkang) Pty Ltd  - - - 5,198 

  - - - 42,516 
 
       (a)  Receivables from associated entities are unsecured. 

 
13. Inventories  
 Current      
 Consumables   1,352 138 - - 
 Finished goods   47 47 - - 

  1,399 185 - - 
 Non-current    
 Capital spares   - 165 -                   - 
      

      
14. Investments 
      
  Non-current      
 Investments at costs       
  - associated entities   - - - 3,308 
  - controlled entities   - - 34,568 217 
  - - 34,568 3,525 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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15. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 
 
Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities 
 
Deferred tax assets and (liabilities) are attributable  
to the following: 
    
  Consolidated Company 
  2007 

$000 
2006 
$000 

2007 
$000 

2006 
$000 

      
 Exploration and evaluation expenditure  (23,985) (463) - (463) 
 Property, plant and equipment   (53,761) (2,777) - - 
 Provision for employee entitlement  954 - - - 
 Tax value of  losses recognised  - 3,240 - 463 
 Net tax assets / (liabilities)  (76,792) - - - 

Deferred tax assets not brought to 
account 
         Tax losses not brought to account  40,208 44,311 11,609 

 
 
 

4,217 
      
 
Tax losses do not expire under current tax legislation.  These losses have not been recognised in respect of these items 
because it is not probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the consolidated entity can utilize the 
benefits. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 
 
16. Consolidated entities 

  Ownership interest 
  2007 2006 

Parent entity    
Energy World Corporation    

    
Subsidiaries    

Australian Energy Equity Pty Ltd x 
Energy Equity Limited  y 
Energy Equity Holdings Limited * y 

 100 
100 
100 

100 
100 
100 

Australian Gasfields Limited ^ x  100 100 
Central Energy Australia Pty Ltd ^ * x  100 100 
Central Energy Power Pty Ltd ^ x  100 100 
Central Queensland Power Pty Ltd ^ x  100 100 
Central Western Energy Pty Ltd x  100 100 
Energy Equity (Biru) Pty Ltd x  100 100 
Energy Equity LNG Pty Ltd x  100 100 
Energy Equity (Talang Babat) Pty Ltd x  100 100 
Energy Equity Asia Pty Ltd x 
Energy Equity Asia Petroleum Pty Ltd x 
Energy Equity Epic (Sengkang) Pty Ltd *x 
Energy Equity Lematang Pty Ltd x 
Energy Equity Lematang Ltd   z 
Energy Equity West Kimberley Pty Ltd ^x 

 100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

100 
100 
50 

100 
100 
100 

Energy Equity Holdings Pty Ltd *x 
Energy Equity (Gajah Besar) Pty Ltd *x 
Energy Equity Pty Ltd x 
Energy Equity Technology Pty Ltd x 
Energy Equity Operations Pty Ltd x 
Energy Equity (Bone Bay) Pty Ltd * x 
Energy Equity India Holdings Pty Ltd x 
Energy Equity India Petroleum Pty Ltd x 
Energy Equity India Power Pty Ltd x 
Energy World Holdings (Cayman) Ltd z 
Epic Sulawesi Gas Pty Ltd x 
Galtee Limited z 
Sulawesi Energy Pty Ltd *x 
South Sulawesi L.N.G. Pty Ltd x 
Kerbridge Energy Pty Ltd x, 
Ventures Holdings Pty Ltd x 

 100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
82 
100 
100 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

- 
- 
- 

50 
82 

100 
- 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 
 
16. Consolidated entities (continued) 
 

* Entities which carry on business in Indonesia. 
^ Pursuant to ASIC Class Order 98/1418, relief has been granted to these controlled entities of Energy World 

Corporation Ltd from the Corporations Law requirements for preparation, audit and publication of financial reports.  
As a condition of the Class Order, Energy World Corporation Ltd and the controlled entities subject to the Class Order 
entered into a deed of indemnity on 16 June 1998.   The effect of the deed is that Energy World Corporation Ltd has 
guaranteed to pay any deficiency in the event of winding up of the controlled entity.  The controlled entities have also 
given a similar guarantee in the event Energy World Corporation Ltd is wound up.  Refer Note 27.  

 
x Incorporated in Australia 
y Incorporated in Mauritius 

   z Incorporated in Cayman Islands 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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17. Investments accounted for using the equity method  
 
(a) Investments in associates  

 
In the financial statements of the Company, investments in associates are accounted for at the fair value and included with 
other financials assets. The consolidated entity accounts for investments in associates using the equity method. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

    Ownership Interest 

 
Name 

 
Note 

Reporting 
Date 

2007 
% 

2006 
% 
 

    
Sulawesi Energy Pty Ltd (1) 30 June 100 50 

PT Energi Sengkang (2) 30 June 95 47.5 
Energy Equity EPIC (Sengkang) Pty Ltd (3) 30 June 100 50 
Asian Resources Limited (4) 30 April 42.5 42.5 
Siasin Energy Limited (5) 30 April  40 40 

     
(1) Holding company of PT Energi Sengkang. 
(2) Operator of the Sengkang 135MW Power Station in Sulawesi, Indonesia, 95% owned by Sulawesi Energy Pty 

Ltd.  
(3) Operator of the Sengkang Production Sharing Contract in Sulawesi, Indonesia. 
(4) Holding company of Siasin Energy Ltd. 
(5) Developer of the proposed 680MW Vypeen Power Project in Cochin, India. 

 
 
 Revenues 

(100%) 
 
 

$000 

Profit/(loss) 
(100%) 

 
 

$000 

Share of 
associates 

net 
profit/(loss) 
recognised 

$000 

Total 
Assets 
(100%) 

 
$000 

Total 
Liabilities 

(100%) 
 

$000 

Net assets 
as reported 

by 
associates 
(100%) 

$000 

Share of 
ass
net assets 

equity 
accounted 

$000 

 
 

Loans to 
associates * 

$ 000 

 
 

Total 
investment 

equity 
accounted 

$ 000 
2007 
 (for two months only) 

 
 

        

Sulawesi Energy Pty Ltd 12,642 1,486 706 - - - - - - 

Energy Equity EPIC 
(Sengkang) Pty Ltd 

 
2,692 

 
1,024 

 
512 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 15,334 2,510 1,218 - - - - - - 
 
 
2006          
Sulawesi Energy Pty Ltd 68,097 5,860 2,930 194,493 166,791 27,702 13,851 37,318 51,174 
Energy Equity EPIC 
(Sengkang) Pty Ltd 

 
17,653 

 
8,892 

 
4,446 

 
120,663 

 
30,474 

 
90,189 

 
45,096 

 
5,198 

 
50,294 

 85,750 14,752 7,376 315,156 192,404 117,891 58,947 42,516 101,468 

 
*  -  Long term receivables that form part of the net investment are classified as an equity investment 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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17. Investments accounted for using the equity method (continued) 
 
(b)   Investments in associates (continued) 
 
        Results of associates 
 

 Consolidated 
 2007 2006 
   
Share of associate profit before income tax 2,030 8,906 
Share of income tax expense (812) (1,530) 
Share of associates net-profit as disclosed by associates 1,218 7,376 

   
Share of associates net profit accounted for using the equity 
method 1,218 7,376 

 
Commitments and Contingent liabilities 

6.  
 
18.  Joint Venture interests 
 

Australian Gasfields Limited (AGF) has a 19.65% interest in PL184, which contains the Thylungra gasfield adjacent to 
ATP-549P. In addition, AGF has a 2% interest in the Naccowlah Block (ATP-

 
 

  Ownership Interest 
   2007 

% 
2006 

% 
ATP-549P (Australia) - Cypress JV 
   - Solitaire JV 

 55.0 
85.0 

55.0 
85.0 

ATP-269P (Australia)  19.65 19.65 
ATP-259P (Australia)  2.0 2.0 
 
The principal activity of these joint ventures is the exploration and development of oil and gas prospects.  For the 
financial year ended 30 June 2007, the contribution of the joint venture to the operating profit of the consolidated 
entity was Nil (2006: nil). 

 
  Consolidated Company 

  2007 2007 
  $000 $000 
19.  Oil and gas assets 
    
        Balance at 1 July 2006  - - 
        Acquisitions of controlled equity  77,500 - 
        Amortisation  (4,261) - 
        Foreign currency translation  (5,416) - 
        Balance at 30 June 2007  67,823 - 
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  Consolidated Company 

  2007 2007 
  $000 $000 
20. Exploration and evaluation expenditure 
    
        Balance at 1 July 2006  - - 
        Acquisitions of controlled equity  53,300 - 
        Reversal of impairment  23,300 - 
        Foreign currency translation  (3,941) - 
        Balance at 30 June 2007  72,659 - 
 
Impairment loss and subsequent reversal 

 
During the 1999 financial year $36,400,000 of impairment losses were recorded against the non-current assets of 
Australian Gasfields Ltd, being the Eromanga and Gilmore gas plants.  At that time the Company did not have any 
valid agreements in connection with the sale of the gas plants in Eromanga and Gilmore and the sale of the gas sourced 
from the Gilmore field.  During the financial year ended 30 June 2007 the Company has received approaches for the 
sale of these assets from third parties.  This information is the basis of valuation that supported the reversal of such 
impairment losses. 
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21.  Property, Plant and equipment 
  Consolidated The Company 
  

 
 

 
Note Freehold Land 

$000 

Buildings on 
freehold land 

$000 

Plant  and 
equipment 

$000 

 
Total 
$000 

Freehold Land 
$000 

Buildings on 
freehold land 

$000 

Plant and 
equipment 

$000 

 
Total 
$000 

 Cost  .m,l;lm
 Balance at 1 July 2005  32                          389 49,101    49,522 - - 1,382    1,382 
 Acquisitions  -   -      727            727 - - - - 
 Balance at 30 June 2006  32                         389 49,828   50,249 - - 1,382   1,382 
           
 Balance at 1 July 2006  32                         389   49,828   50,249 - - 1,382   1,382 
 Acquisitions  -   -   14,332   14,332 - - 14,332 14,332 
 Acquisition of controlled entities  974 2,753 173,373 177,100 - - - - 
 Foreign currency translation  (72) (204) (14,587) (14,863) - - - - 
 Balance at 30 June 2007  934 2,938 222,946 226,818 - - 15,714 15,714 
           
 Depreciation and impairment losses  
 Balance at 1 July 2005  - (350) (40,572) (40,922) - - (1,374) (1,374) 
 Depreciation charge for the year -    (1)      (704)     (705) - -       (6)      (6) 
 Reversal of impairment losses -  183   6,930   7,113 - - - - 
 Balance at 30 June 2006  - (168) (34,346) (34,514) - - (1,380) (1,380) 
           
 Balance at 1 July 2006  -   (168) (34,346) (34,514) - - (1,380) (1,380) 
 Depreciation charge for the year  -     (42) (11,256) (11,298) - - (1) (1) 
 Foreign currency translation  -       3      832       835 - - - - 
 Balance at 30 June 2007  - (207) (44,770) (44,770) - - (1,381) (1,381) 
      
 Carrying amount     
 At 1 July 2005  32       39     8,529   8,600 - - 8 8 
 At 30 June 2006  32 221   15,482 15,735 - - 2 2 
           
 At 1 July 2006  32    221   15,482   15,735 - - 2 2 
 At 30 June 2007  934 2,732 178,176 181,841 - - 14,333 14,333 
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21. Property, Plant and equipment (continued) 
 

(a) Assets pledged as security 
All assets of the consolidated entity are secured over the borrowings of he consolidated entity. 

 
(b) In accordance with Section XVI of the Renewal of the Production Sharing Contract (PSC) between Pertamina and 

Energy Equity Epic (Sengkang) Pty Ltd, effective on 24 October 2000, Pertamina were entitled to acquire a ten 
percent (10%) undivided interest in the PSC from the Contractor (EEES).  Pertamina were required to advise 
EEES of the basis of the 10% participating interest within 90 days of the 24 October 2000.  Pertamina could have 
elected to pay for its 10% participating interest by either: 

 
1.      by transfer of cash; or 

 
 

 At the time of preparation of the Financial Report, Pertamina has advised EEES of its intent to acquire the 10% 
interest, however, the basis and timing for acquisition have not yet been advised.  Accordingly EEES continues to 
account and report for its 100% participating interest in the PSC. 

 
  Consolidated Company 

  2007 2006 2007 2006 
  $000 $000 $000 $000 

22. Payables       
       Current      
 Trade creditors 
        Loans from controlled entities                                                              

    2,044 
- 

954 
- 

133 
- 

159 
1,777 

 Other creditors and accruals  18,270 1,248 10,475 4,862 
  20,314 2,202 10,608 6,798 
      

 
 

  Consolidated Company 
  2007 2006 2007 2006 
  $000 $000 $000 $000 

23. Interest-bearing liabilities      
       Current      
 Secured       
       - Bridge loan      102,772 - 25,146 - 
       - Bank loan        14,789 -       - - 
     117,561 - 25,146 - 
      

Non-current      
Bank loan       36,974      20,000              - 20,000 

       Other party loan       -           815                  - 764 
       Related party loan                 38,600          32,926      38,600 32,926 
  75,574 53,741 38,600 53,690 
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23. Interest-bearing liabilities (continued) 
(a)  Bridge loan terms and conditions 

 
On 3 October 2006, the Company entered into a new Facility Agreement with Standard Chartered Bank, 
Singapore whereby the SCB provide EWC a banking facility of US$100 million.  The facility enabled EWC to 
fully repay the loan currently extended to EWC by Commonwealth Bank of Australia and to fund EWC to permit 
it to acquire El Paso Group Members investment in both Sulawesi Energy Pty Ltd (SE) and Energy Equity EPIC 
(Sengkang) Pty Ltd (EEES), thus increasing EWC to increase its shareholding in SE and EEES from 50% to 
100%.  Standard Chartered Bank are positioned to provide EWC with the banking support it now requires to 
permit the Company to develop its ful
the company see its future major opportunities.  The Standard Chartered Bank facility is a bridge facility that will 
be repayable on 22 October 2007.  The interest rate is 1% (reduced from 4% due to the deposit of funds on the 
reserve account. Refer to note  a repayment was made and the 
facility was reduced to USD51,110,975.Standard Chartered and EWC are currently discussing an extension to the 
date for the repayment of the remaining balance of the facility. 

 
(b) Bank loan terms and conditions 

 
On 18 November 1996, PTES signed a Loan Facility Agreement with a syndicate of International commercial 
banks. Led by Barclays Bank Plc. and Union Bank of Switzerland, to provide project finance totalling 
US$138,375,000. The first drawdown under this loan agreement took place on 13 December 1996 amounting to 
US$26,012,815 and the amounts drawn-down by PTES totaled US$128,064,347 (Facility A = US$109,080,698 
and Facility B = US$18,983,649). No Further drawdowns were permitted after the Date Certain which was 22 
April 1999. The loan facilities are to be repaid in 24 bi-annual instalment commencing 22 April 1999. Interest is 
payable bi-annually at a rate 1.375% above the quoted six month LIBOR for US Dollars for Facility A and 1.75% 
above the quoted six month LIBOR for US Dollars for Facility B. 

 
Related party loan  

 
The Company has a ), as was 
accepted by shareholders at a general meeting on 16 December 2005.  

 
On 16 July 2007 a repayment of $10,697,674 was made to EWI.  The balance of the facility is scheduled to be repaid 
on 30 September 2012. Interest on the facility is calculated daily a 10% p.a. 

 
  Consolidated Company 

   2007  2006  2007  2006 
   $000  $000  $000  $000 

24. Provisions       
Current 

 Employee benefits   782 35 1 2 
 Taxation  1,065 - - - 
  1,847 35 1 2 
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25. Share Capital and reserve 

 
 

Number of fully 
paid ordinary 

shares  
   
1 July 2006  balance  900,105,472 189,874 
   
11 August 2006  issue of shares to CPH group members 
14 December 2006  issue of shares to EWI 

90,010,600 
90,010,600 

   7,201 
    7,201 

9 February 2007  issue of shares to CPH group members 
9 February 2007  issue of shares to EWI 
20 February 2007  Tricom shares placement  
3 April 2007  Tricom shares placement 
 

75,520,000 
75,520,000 

184,674,922 
15,325,078 

 

  18,880 
  18,880 
  87,787 
    7,285 

 
30 June 2007  balance 1,431,166,672 337,108 
   

 
Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote 
per share at shareholders meetings.  In the event of winding up of the Company, ordinary shareholders rank after all 
other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to any proceeds of liquidation. 
 
Translation reserve 
The translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial 
statements of foreign operations where their functional currency is different to the presentation currency of the 
reporting 
subsidiary. 
 
Hedging reserve 
The hedging reserve comprises the effective portion of the cumulative net change in the fair value of cash flow 
hedging instruments related to hedged transactions that have not yet occurred. 

 

26. Contingent Liabilities 
Details of contingent liabilities and contingent assets where the probability of future payments receipts is not 
considered remote are set out below, as well as details of contingent liabilities and contingent assets, which although 
considered remote, the directors consider should be disclosed. 
 
The directors are of the opinion that provisions are not required in respect of these matters, as it is not probable that a 
future sacrifice of economic benefits will be required or the amount is not capable of reliable measurement. 

 
(a) The consolidated entity is party to the "Investor Support Agreement" for the Sengkang Gas and Power Projects.  

The Investor Support Agreement essentially ensures funds are available to Energy Equity Epic (Sengkang) Pty Ltd 
(EEES) to cover any capital cost overruns in the construction of the Projects and funding shortfalls.  The Standby 
amount limit is US$14,750,000 (A$22,120,244) and at balance date, contributions totalling US$7,378,528 
(A$11,065,413) had been made by the Investors.  The Investors are released from their obligations for the Standby 
Amount as the Projects have been completed and the reserve accounts have reached their target levels.  There are 
however certain other financial and performance obligations under the Investor Support Agreement in respect of 
the Sengkang PSC, which are continuing and are the subject of current ongoing negotations which should be 
concluded prior to financial year end 30 June 2008, then releasing the Investors from this contingent liability
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26. Contingent Liabilities (continued) 
   

(b) The Company has given an undertaking that it will not require loans to wholly owned controlled entities to be 
repaid within a 12 month period from the date of this report where it would place those entities in a position where 
they could not pay their debts as and when they fall due. 

 
(c) The Company and certain wholly owned controlled entities have entered into a Deed of Cross Guarantee to pay any 

deficiency in the event of winding up of any of the entities who are party to the deed.  
 
(d) The Company has been involved in litigation with a former Director claiming compensation for the termination of 

a service agreement. This has been settled since 30 June 2007 and is been detailed in Note 33. This $1.2m payment 
has been recognised in the 30 June 2007 results. 

     

27. Deed of Cross Guarantee  

Pursuant to ASIC Class Order 98/1418 (as amended) dated 13 August 1998, the wholly owned subsidiaries listed 
below are relieved from the Corporations Act 2001 requirements for preparation, audit, and lodgement of financial 

 

It is a condition of the Class Order that the Company and each of the subsidiaries enter into a Deed of Cross 
Guarantee. The effect of the Deed is that the Company guarantees to each creditor payment in full of any debt in the 
event of winding up of any of the subsidiaries under certain provisions of the Corporations Act 2001. If a winding up 
occurs under other provisions of the Act 2001, the Company will only be liable in the event that after six months any 
creditor has not paid in full. The subsidiaries have also given similar guarantees in the event that the Company is 
wound up. 

       The subsidiaries subject to the Deed are: 

    Australian Gasfields Limited 
    Central Energy Australia Pty Ltd 
    Central Energy Power Pty Ltd 
    Central Queensland Power Pty Ltd 
    Energy Equity West Kimberly Pty Ltd 

A consolidated income statement and consolidated balance sheet, comprising the Company and subsidiaries which are 
a party to the Deed, after eliminating all transactions between parties to the Deed of Cross Guarantee, at 30 June 2007 
is set out below: 

    2007 2006 

    $000 $000 

Income Statement    

Profit from ordinary activities    20,205           2,663 

Income tax attributable to ordinary activities    -  - 

Profit from ordinary activities after income tax    20,205  2,663 

Accumulated losses at the beginning 
of the financial year            (153,282)     (155,945) 

Accumulated losses at the end of the financial year   (133,077)     (153,282) 
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27. Deed of Cross Guarantee (continued) 

    2007 2006 

    $000 $000 

Balance Sheet      

 Current assets      

 Cash assets    197,170 538 

 Trade and other receivables    800 1,647 

 Inventories    158 185 

 Total current assets    198,128 2,370 

 Non-current assets      

Trade and other receivables    70,093 6,091 

 Inventories    165 165 

 Investments   34,357 88,965 

 Oil and gas assets    23,000 - 

 Property, plant and equipment    28,216 15,735 

 Total non-current assets    155,831 110,956 

 Total assets    353,959 113,326 

      

 Current Liabilities      

 Payables    11,246 2,044 

 Interest bearing liabilities    25,146 - 

 Provisions    32 34 

 Total current liabilities    36,424 2,078 

 Non-current liabilities      

 Payables   13,345 12,970 

 Interest bearing liabilities and borrowings    87,755 59,783 

 Total non-current liabilities    101,100 72,753 

 Total liabilities    137,524 74,831 

 Net assets    216,435 38,495 

       

 Equity      

 Issued capital    337,108 189,874 

   Reserve    12,404 - 

   Accumulated losses    (133,077) (151,379) 

 Total equity    216,435 38,495 
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  Consolidated Company 

  2007 2006 2007 2006 
  $000 $000 $000 $000 
      

28. Notes to the statements of cash flows    
      

(a) Reconciliation of the profit /(loss) from ordinary 
activities after tax to the net cash flows used in 
operations 
 
Profit / (loss) from ordinary activities after tax 69,940 8,680 (24,585) (4,590) 

      
 Add/(less) non-cash items      

Share of associates' net profit  (1,218) (7,376) - - 
Depreciation of non-current assets  15,559 705 (1) 2 
Impairment of intercompany loans  -     - 23,225 - 
Reversal of impairment losses 
Gain on acquisition of controlled entities 

 (23,000) 
(41,246) 

(7,113) 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Foreign currency (gain)/loss  (4,488) 349 (2,556) 349 
Changes in assets and liabilities during 
the financial year  

     

(Increase)/decrease in receivables  (8,302) 477 (741) 585 
(Increase)/decrease in inventories  (1,214) (13) - - 
(Decrease)/increase in payables  18,517 (1,410) (1,699) (1,485) 
(Decrease)/increase in provisions  4,455 (205) (1) (16) 
Net cash  from/(used in) operating 
activities 

 
29,004 (5,906) (6,358) (5,155) 

      
(b) Reconciliation of cash      

For the purpose of the statements of cash 
flows, cash includes cash on hand and at 
bank and short term deposits at call, net 
of outstanding bank overdrafts. Cash as at 
the end of the financial year as shown in 
the statements of cash flows is reconciled 
to the related items in the statements of 
financial position as follows: 

     

      
Cash assets  117,229 544 104,309 529 
Closing cash balance  117,229 544 104,309 529 
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29. Business Combination 
On 15 September 2006, Energy World Corporation Limited entered into a Sale and Purchase Agreement with El Paso 
Corporation to acquire the shares held by the latter in the gas field Production Sharing Contract (PSC) in South 
Sulawesi, Indonesia, for the amount of USD61,225,171 (AUD80,875,000) inclusive of interest. In addition, 
acquisition costs were incurred in the amount of AUD6,353,000. The total cost of the acquisition was 
AUD87,228,000. By acquiring these shares, EWC increased its ownership of PT Energi Sengkang (PTES) by 47.5% 
to 95% and of Energy Equity Epic (Sengkang) Pty. Ltd. (EEES) by 50% to 100%.  
 
The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of PTES and EEES at the date of acquisition were: 

 Fair values Carrying values 
   
   

Cash held in reserve accounts 100,437 100,437 
        Fixed Assets 307,900 194,370 
        Cash and cash equivalents 25,723 25,723 
        Receivables  10,417 10,417 
        Inventories 1,184 1,184 
        Prepayments 242 242 
        Unrealised Hedging Losses  7 7 
        Other non-current assets 491 491 
         Total Assets 446,401 332,871 
        Payables 16,969 17,422 
        Interest-bearing liabilities-bank loan 78,812 78,812 
        Deferred tax liability 80,096 32,423 
        Unrealised Hedging liabilities    1,911 1,911 
        Provisions  4,686 4,686 
        Total Liabilities 182,474 135,254 
        Net Assets  263,927 197,617 
        Minority Interest  (7,433) (6,636) 
        Parent Net Assets  256,494 190,981 
 

Reconciliation of gain on acquisition:  
Acquisition cost 87,228 

    Equity-accounted investment  102,852 
 190,080 
    Fair value of parent net assets 256,494 
 66,414 
    Comprising:  
    Gain on acquisition 41,246 
    Revaluation of assets previously equity-accounted 25,168 
 66,414 
       

Reconciliation of net cash flows:  
     Cash paid for acquisition (87,228) 
     Cash acquired 25,723 
     Net cash outflow  (61,505) 

  
Had the acquired interests been acquired on 1 July 2006 the net profit would have been increased by $1,218,000 and 
revenue by $ 2,609,778. 
 
The fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of this acquisition were revised from their provisional figures 
reported at 31 December 2006 as further information became available on assets existing at acquisition date. In 
particular, deferred exploration, evaluation and development costs decreased by $22.7m, payables decreased by 
$453,000 while deferred tax liabilities decreased by $10.2m. The costs associated with the acquisition were also 
revised and increased by $6.3m. 
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30. Key management personnel disclosures 
 

The following were key management personnel of the consolidated entity at any time during the reporting period and 
unless otherwise indicated were key management personnel for the entire period: 

Non-executive Directors Executive Directors 
Dr. B Littlechild (appointed 2 May 2001) Mr S.W.G. Elliott (Chairman, Managing Director and 

CEO)  (appointed 29 September 2000) 
Dr. S Adijanto (resigned on 21 November 
2006) 

Mr I.W. Jordan (also Company Secretary) (appointed 
20 September 2000) 

Mr H.P. Tan (Alternate for D. Adijanto) 
(resigned on 21 November 2006) 

Mr B. J. Allen (appointed 12 April 2001) 

Mr D. Faridz (appointed 30 March 2007)  
Mr L J Charles (appointed 30 March 2007)  

  

 

Key management personnel compensation 

provide assistance to the Company in the form of direct financial support and direct executive and management 
assistance when and as required.   

The services provided by EWI executives to the Company are rendered without remuneration in respect of time spent 
on EWC related matters.  EWI and the EWI executives have agreed to support the Company in this way until such 
time as the financial position of the Company permits payments to be made to Executives for time spent on EWC 
related matters.  The Non-Executive Directors have also agreed to defer any remuneration in respect of time spent in 
connec
pay for past services rendered and any future services to be provided.   

There were no remuneration payments made during the years ended 30 June 2006 or 30 June 2007.  

No formal obligations have been entered into or contracted between EWC and its Executive or Non-Executive 
Directors.   

The Company does not have any specified executives who are not directors of the Company. 
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30. Key management personnel disclosures (continued) 
       Other key management personnel transactions with the Company or its controlled entities 
 

Transactions entered into during the year with specified directors of Energy World Corporation Limited and controlled 
entities are within normal employee, customer or supplier relationships on terms and conditions no more favourable 

h basis and include: 
 

 Purchase of goods and services 
 Reimbursement of expenses; and 
 Terms and conditions of employment. 

 
No other loans were extended to key management personnel and their related parties during the financial year or the 
comparative year and no loans existed at 30 June 2007 or 30 June 2006. 

 
Related party loans 
 

entity to Mr S.Elliott, continues to provide financial support to the Consolidated Entity. As at 30 June 2007 EWI have 
advanced the Company interest bearing liabilities of $41,573,722 (2006: $37,556,758). Interest charged during the 
financial year from these loans amounted to $3,760,976 (2005: $4,806,000).  
 
Options and rights over equity instruments granted as compensation 
 
No Options were held by key management personnel. 

 
The movement during the reporting period in the number of ordinary shares of Energy World Corporation Limited 
held directly, indirectly or beneficially, by each specified director, including their personally related entities is as 
follows: 
 

 
Shares 

Held at 1 July 
2006 

 
Purchase 

 
Sale 

Held at 30 
June 2007 

Specified directors     
Non-Executive     
B. Littlechild -  -  -  - 
L.J. Charles -  -  -  - 
D. Faridz -  -  -  - 

 -        100,000  -  100,000 
     
Executive     
S.W.G. Elliott 558,891,234 165,530,000  - 724,421,234 
I.W. Jordan 319,700  -  -  319,700 
B.J. Allen -  -  -  - 
Total 559,210,934 165,630,000  - 724,840,934 

 
No shares were granted to key management personnel during the reporting period as compensation. 
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31. Non-Director Related Parties 
 Apart from the details disclosed in these notes, all transactions with non-director related parties are on normal terms 

and conditions.   

i) The Company provided loan funds during the year to related parties in the wholly owned group. During the year 
loans were advanced and repayments received on intercompany accounts. At balance date the net amount owed to 
related parties in the wholly owned group was $12,940,713 (2006: amount owed by related parties $8,231,000).  

ii) Loan funds have been provided to associated entities for the construction and development of related power 
projects in Indonesia. The loans are provided interest free and will be repaid through structured debt drawdowns of 
the associated entities and future earnings of the projects. Refer Note 23. 

 
32. Economic Dependency 
 

A large portion of the revenue of the consolidated entity and the revenue received by associates is from long term 
power purchase contracts with state government owned electricity corporations in Australia and Indonesia. 

 
 
33. Subsequent Events 
 

 PT Energi Sengkang (PTES) and Energy Equity EPIC Sengkang (EEES) are in the process of documenting the 
previously announced financing facility for the restructuring of the Sengkang Power Plant financing and the debt 
financing for the 60MW expansion of the power plant.  This facility for a value of USD112M is being arranged by 
Standard Chartered Bank. 

 
 EWC has recently confirmed a joint mandate to Standard Chartered Bank and Mizuho Bank to act as advisors and 

financial arrangers for the debt financing linked to the development of the 4 x 500,000 tonnes per annum mid scale 
modular LNG liquefaction programme.  Standard Chartered Bank and Mizuho Bank will jointly undertake the 
assignment on behalf of EWC. 

 
 EWC has entered into detailed discussions with Standard Chartered Bank to convert the remaining balance of the 

bridge loan (USD51,110,975) to a term facility.  Current indications are that these discussions will be 
satisfactorily concluded and thereby permit the rollover and further extension of the bridge loan on 22 October 
2007. 

 
 As previously advised, the Company has been involved in litigation with a former Director claiming compensation 

for the termination of a Service Agreement.  The Company has vigorously defended the claim, however following 
an appeal by the former Director to the full Federal Court of Australia, a judgment was recently made in favour of 
the Director and consequently on 5 September 2007 a payment of AUD 1.2 million has been paid to comply with 
the judgment handed down by the full Federal Court of Australia.  Notwithstanding this development with the 
support of our legal advisers on 10 September 2007, the Company has subsequently filed an Application for 
Special Leave to Appeal to the High Court of Australia.  If successful, the Company is advised that the 
Application is likely to be heard between April and June 2008. This $1.2m payment has been recognised in the 30 
June 2007 results. 
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34. Financial instruments 
    
 Consolidated 2007 2006 

 
 

 
 

In thousands of AUD 

Effective 
interest 

rate 

 
 

Total 

6  
months 
or less 

 
6-12 

months 

 
1-2 

years 

 
2-5 

years 

More 
than 

5 years 

Effective 
interest 

rate 

 
 

Total 

6  
months 
or less 

 
6-12 

months 

 
1-2 

years 

 
2-5 

years 

More 
than 

5 years 
 Cash assets 
Cash held in reserve accounts 

6.00% 
   6.00% 

117,229 
130,585 

117,229 
130,585 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

 
- 

   544 
- 

544 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

 Secured bank loans:              
 US$ floating rate loan 6.32% (154,535) (110,167) (7,395) (14,789) (22,184) - 9.070% (10,000) - - - - (10,000) 
 AUD floating rate loan - - - - - - - 5.695% (10,000) - - - - (10,000) 
 Loan from related party (floating) 10.00% (38,600) - - - - (38,600) 10.00% (32,926) - - - - (32,926) 
     54,679 137,647 (7,395) (14,789) (22,184) (38,600) (52,382) 544 - - - (52,926) 
               
 Company    2006    

 
 

 
 

In thousands of AUD 

Effective 
interest 

rate 

 
 

Total 

6  
months 
or less 

 
6-12 

months 

 
1-2 

years 

 
2-5 

years 

More 
than 

5 years 

Effective 
interest 

rate 

 
 

Total 

6  
months 
or less 

 
6-12 

months 

 
1-2 

years 

 
2-5 

years 

More 
than 

5 years 
 Cash assets 6.00% 104,309 104,309 - - - - -       529 529 - - - - 
 Cash held in reserve accounts 6.00%   92,655   92,655 - - - - - - - - - - - 
 Loan to associated entities - - - - - - - -  42,516 - - - - 42,516 
 Loan to controlled entities - - - - - - - -    2,508 - - - -    2,508 
 Secured bank loans:               
 US$ floating rate loan 6.32% (25,146) (25,146) - - - - 9.070% (10,000) - - - - (10,000) 
 AUD floating rate loan - - - - - - -     5.695% (10,000) - - - - (10,000) 
 Loan from related party 10.00% (38,600) - - - - (38,600) 10.00% (32,926) - - - - (32,926) 
    133,218 171,818 - - - (38,600)  (7,373) 529 - - -   (7,902) 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 
 
 
34. Financial Instruments (continued) 
 
(a)  Net fair values 

 
   The carrying value of cash, receivables, payable and interest bearing liabilities approximate net fair value.  

 

(b)  Foreign exchange risk exposure 
 

The consolidated entity has not entered into any foreign exchange contracts as at 30 June 2007.    
 

(c)  Commodity price risk management 
 

The consolidated entity has not entered into any contracts to manage price risk associated with oil and gas 
sales from its Australian or overseas operations. 
 

(d)  Credit Risk Exposure 
 

The consolidated entity's maximum exposure to credit risk to each class of recognised financial asset is 
the carrying amount, net of any provisions for doubtful debts, of those assets as indicated in the balance 
sheet. 

 
In relation to unrecognised financial assets, credit risk arises from the potential failure of counter parties 
to meet their obligations under the contract or arrangement.  Credit risk on off-balance sheet derivative 
contracts is minimised, as counterparties are recognised financial intermediaries with acceptable credit 
ratings determined by a recognised rating agency. 

 
(e) Concentrations of credit risk  

 
The majority of production from the operations of the consolidated entity is sold to government entities in 
Australia and Indonesia under long term Take or Pay contracts with the respective government utility.  
Exposure to power utilities in Indonesia through the consolidated entity in the Sengkang Gas and Power 
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that: 
 
1) In the opinion of the directors: 

 
a) the financial report of the Company and of the consolidated entity are in accordance with the 

Corporations Act 2001, including: 
i) 

June 2007 and of their performance for the financial year ended on that date; and  
ii) complying with Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and  

 
b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they 

become due and payable 
 

2) This declaration has been made after receiving the declarations required to be made to the directors in 
accordance with section 295A of the Corporations Act 2001 for the financial year 30 June 2007; and  
 

3) In the opinion of the directors, as at the date of this declaration, there are reasonable grounds to believe that 
the entities disclosed in note 27 will be able to meet any obligations or liabilities to which they are or may 
become subject, by virtue of the Deed of Cross Guarantee. 
 

 
On behalf of the Board 

 
 
 
Dated at Sydney, this 28 Day of September, 2007 
 
 
Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors: 
 
 

 
 
S.W.G. Elliott 
Chairman/ Managing Director 
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ASX ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
Additional information required by the Australian Stock Exchange Limited and not shown elsewhere in this report 
is as follows. 
 
Shareholdings (as at 14 September 2007) 
 
The number of shares held by substantial shareholders and their associates are set out below: 
 
Shareholder         Ordinary 
 
Energy World International Ltd    719,572,393 
 
Voting rights 
 
All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without restriction. 
 

Distribution of Equity security holders 

  Distribution of shareholdings Number of 
Shareholders 

% 

    
 1  - 1,000 545 0.03 
 1,001  - 5,000 1,997 0.42 
 5,001  - 10,000 1,253 0.70 
 10,001 - 100,000 2,013 4.63 
 100,001     &    Over 387 94.22 
  6,195 100.00 

 

On-market buy-back 

There is no current on-market buy-back. 

Twenty Largest Shareholders from the Register of Members as at 14 September 2007 were:  
 

No. Shareholder Shares % 
1 HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Ltd 554,041,793 38.71 
2 Energy World International Ltd 165,530,600 11.57 
3 HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Ltd  A/c 2 160,227,117 11.20 
4 HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Ltd  A/c 3 111,586,156 7.80 
5 HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Ltd  GSCO ECA 61,593,443 4.30 
6 DDD Investments Limited  31,465,000 2.20 
7 ANZ Nominees Limited 18,793,705 1.31 
8 Zero Nominees Pty Ltd 17,818,553 1.25 
9 National Nominees Limited 14,997,536 1.05 

10 Citicorp Nominees Limited 11,933,597 0.83 
11 Ms Dorothea Holtmann & Dr Christian Alexander 9,138,000 0.64 
12 Custodial Services Limited 8,537,670 0.60 
13 Sandhurst Trustees Ltd 8,513,987 0.59 
14 Dr Michael Ian Nissen 7,500,000 0.52 
15 Merrill Lynch (Australia) Nominees Pty Limited 5,383,801 0.38 
16 JP Morgan Nominees Australia Limited 4,933,872 0.34 
17 Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Ltd 4,700,000 0.33 
18 Power Treausre Ltd 4,628,950 0.32 
19 Ceec Pty Ltd 4,000,000 0.28 
20 Sandhurst Trustees Ltd 3,574,675 0.25 

  1,208,898,455 84.47 
 



   

Energy World Corporation Ltd Page 65 

ASX ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 

 
 
Substantial Shareholders 

    

   Number of Shares % 
Energy World International Ltd 
 

  719,572,393 50.28 

      
 
Issued Capital 
 

(a) At 31 August 2007, the Company had 1,431,166,672 ordinary fully paid shares listed on the Australian 
Stock Exchange Limited. 

 
(b) At 31 August 2007, 180 shareholders held less than a marketable parcel. 

 






